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Wed 3/20/2024 7:32 AM 

Neil, I have spoken to our finance department, and we agree to the payment terms lined out in the quote. 

Marshall 

From: Neil Carroll <neil@nationalautofleetgroup.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:25 AM 
To: Marshall Reynolds <mreynolds@roundrocktexas.gov> 
Subject: Re: RR #2 Update 

Hi Marshall, 

Following our call today, I wanted to confirm Stonewdl's payment structure for the [Project Name] project. As 
discussed, they require an upfront payment of one-third of the total cosl, followed by another thfrd at the project's 
halfway point. The remaining balance will be due upon completion. 

For your reference, I've included Stonewell's detailed payment term.s below: 

Stonewell Payment Terms: 

• 1/3 of the total pr�jcct cost due upon signing the agreement
• 1 /3 of the total project cost due at project midpoint
• Remaining balance due upon project completion

Please note: Stonewell reserves the right to pursue legal action for lale payments, with all ass1.)ciated legal fees being

the responsibility of the client. Additiortatly, the project will not be considered complete or usable 1mtil full payment is

received. 

Please let me know if your agency accepts thes� payment terms. f'm happy to answl!r any questions you may have.

Thank.s. 

Neil Carroll Director of Sales 




















































